Marathon
<M Oil Company

October 23, 1998

Emie L. Hegwer
513 Zia Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE:  Request for Exception to Rule 303-A
Downhole Commingling
Edith Butler “B” Well No. 1
Unit Letter I, 1980' FSL & 660' FEL
Section 13, T-22-S, R-37-E

Houstc. ivision
Production Operations, United States

P.O. Box 2490
Hobbs New Mexico 88240
Telephone 505/393-7106

Blinebry Oil & Gas, Tubb Oil & Gas, South Brunson Drinkard-Abo Pools

Drinkard Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Ladies and/or Gentlemen:

BU~-025- 0257

Marathon Oil Company has filed an application with the New Mexico Oil Conservation division for a downhole
commingling production permit in the above referenced well. Please find encloszd a copy of the application as outlined

in Rule 303-A.

If you are in agreement and waive all objections to the downhole commingling, please sign below and mail the original
to the NMCCD 1n the enclosed addressed envelope. Also, please return one copy to Marathon at the letterhead address.

Sincerely,

Thpmae [ ISrei

Thomas P. Kacir
Production Engineer

TPK/
Enclosure

NOD 2 BERR. 1998
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Agreed and accepted this

w  Conie £ Shyuer

. as representative of

f A 7 4

A subsidiary of USX Corporation



